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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0144   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: February 19, 2013 
  
TITLE:  Adopt an Ordinance Amending the Name of the Middle River – South 

Middle River – Sunrise Blvd Redevelopment Area (MRSMRSB) 
Redevelopment Advisory Board to the “Central City Redevelopment 
Advisory Board”   

 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission adopt an ordinance amending the name of 
the Middle River – South Middle River – Sunrise Blvd Redevelopment Advisory Board to 
the “Central City Redevelopment Advisory Board”.  
 
Background 
On December 5, 2012 MRSMRSB Redevelopment Advisory Board voted to change the 
name of the redevelopment area to the Central City Redevelopment Area.  In order to 
make this change two ordinances need to be adopted and a resolution passed to make 
name changes to the advisory board, the redevelopment trust fund and redevelopment 
plan to be consistent with the general name change request.   
 
The ordinance attached to this agenda memorandum officially amends the name of the 
Redevelopment Advisory board from the Middle-River-South Middle River-Sunrise Blvd 
Redevelopment Advisory Board to the “Central City Redevelopment Advisory Board”.    
 
Resource Impact 
No Resource Impact   
 
Related CAMs:  #13-0268, 13-0269 
 
Attachment 
 
Exhibit 1 – Ordinance Renaming Advisory Board  
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Prepared by: Al Battle Jr., Economic & Community Reinvestment Manager 
 
Department Director: Greg Brewton, Sustainable Development   


